
-?E,-7-

bo Ly

:f,
,r.rtlef-

CITY OF DONNELLY

P-O. Box 725
169 Halferty 5treet
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
ctw couNctL

MEETING
Monday, February 241h,2O25, at 6 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CAtt TO ORDER

ROLI CAtt
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

Nomination by Mayor to fill Council Vacancy

Council to Confirm Nomination (Action ltem)

Oath of Office

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - January 27 , 2O25

Vouchers -January 77,2O25, thru February 78,2025
Treasurer Report - January 2025
Payroll Summary -February 5, 6, and 20,2025

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ttems):
AB 25-08 Request to Adopt Resolution 2025-001 Fair Housing Month proclamation
AB 25-09 Request to Adopt Resolution 2025-002 Arbor Day proclamation
AB 25-10 141 West State Street - Approval Letter Review

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meering should contact the

City Clerk's Office at Donnelly 208-325-8859. at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Please limit
comments to th ree (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. To request
Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, January 271h,2025, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember

Spade (phone-in), and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

Resignation of Councilmember Henggeler
o Councilmember Henggeler submitted

2024.

Motion bv Minshall . 2nd bv Davenoort

tion letter ta ect on December 31,

to acce natio Councilm r Hen ggeler. No

otion carr

fi rma Oath of Office

nse nda as written. No further
(yes), s yes). Motion ca rried

fu rther discussion, Davenport (yes), insha ll (yes

Nomination by Mayor to Fill Cou
o Tabled February 24th,2025, m

CONSENT AGENDA
M n to ac

discussion, Davenpo p

PUBLIC C

Mayo
No pu

r co t

Dtscussto
Draft Wate

o The

rFa
existin

lanuar: 27. 2025
Cit) Council Meering Minutes

nt - Chad Hoopes, Merrick & Company
ell #4 is sufficient, storage tank deficiency, distribution
improvements such as, looping south end).system is in g

o The City has sub Letter of lntent for future grant applications
o Draft Facility Plan A

, Mins
,4h,^

ndment sent to IDEQ for technical approval

I



CITY COUNC!L
Monday, January 27th,2025, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
M!NUTES

CITY OF OONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Oonnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

PUBLIC HEARING:

Amendins Title 18 "Zonins"-published in the Star News Januarv 9 and 23.2O25
o City Council to consider Amending Title 78 "7oning" , Chapter 10 "Definitions", Section

020 "Meaning of Terms or Words"; Deleting Chapter 80 Flood H azard Overlay District
(FH)" in its entirety; adding New Chapter 80 "Flood e Prevention Ordinance";

Providing for a Severability Clause; and providing ive date.

o Mark Butler-City Planning Consultant and Mik Flood Plain Administrator
presented an overview.

o Mayor Dorris opened Public Hearing at
. No written comment received
o Mayor Dorris asked for public comme
o Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearin
o Councildeliberations

Min 2"d D

public comment
ga m

rove. No r discussion, Davenport (yes),

de ectio n 50-902, that the
its first by titl . Davenport (yes), Minshalle

U TSU o ldaho Code Section 50-902 , that the rule
ays with one reading to be in full to be

il n

Minshall (yes), Spade (yes). Motion

tn n

Motion b Mins
proposed Ordin
(yes), Spade (yes)

Motio n ort
req
di

ad o

Ci

M n

by title onl

endi

on t
Ord rna .266 be considered read, passed, and

title only into record
approve City Clerk reading of Ordinance No. 266

port (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

tate Stre icant D nell Kris
M3D n LLC

yr

AB 25-02 f2025-DR-0
resented a c

)utuar-t 27. 2025
Cit) Council Meeting Minutcs

s

a

New 6980 square foot mixed use building including retail, office and residential with on-
site and off-site improvements and future lot line adjustment located at 141 w. state
Street.

Mark, Butler, City Planning Consultant, provided staff report.
o All documents and prans submitted by the appricant are incorporated herein by

2

o.266
n car

d with an

read Ordi n

fter being

n 2

ot
pro

tit
No.

rns

ord. D

NEN L( t-

AB 25-01



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, January 27th,2025, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
M!NUTES

reference. Plans dated 01.15.25 and elevation plans dated 01.15.25 are the

applicable pla ns.

o The application is subject to approval of a lot line adjustment acceptable by the
City Council, and, if approved by the City Council, the lot line adjustment shall be

recorded prior to submittal for a building permit. All costs for the lot line

adjustment shall be paid for by the ap

o The seven parking spaces proposed o
be within the W. State Street right-of
shall be installed as shown.

plicant
n-sit rve parking spaces proposed to

pproved by the City Council and

o A landscaping plan shall be subm a profes y licensed firm in the State

of ldaho and shall be stamped esrgn p rofessi esponsible for the work.

o A building permit is requir
otherwise be complied with.

d all applica ble y City Codes sh all

o Provide a maintenance ease ent/agreem r any city quired on the
lift station/sewer facilities keep the d clear of any ructions. The

agreement be reviewed an by the elly Public Works Supervisor and

Donnelly City Attorney prior eofa ing permit. Agreement to be
recorded by the c Donnelly.

. Maintenance ith neig back.
etoap gn 2025-DR-1, 141 West State

Street with cond Staff R with maintenance easement/agreement for

n il

e

lift station/sewer fa
setba

c

rdi
ten an

ye
ement with neighbor for S-foot side yard
inshall (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB2 en

no Councilmember Davenport to continue in the
sidenpos it

Mot
Presid ent. No f
carried.

t

toa ppoint Councilmember Davenport, 2025 City Council
, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes). Motion

AB 25-04 Stibni Foundation rd - Donnellv Seat

Liz Jones to continue stibnite Foundation Board as Donnelly Representative.

January 27. 2025
Cir-v.- Council Mceting Minutes

J

pecifi

a

oint

nd

City Co unct

ember Mi

CITY OF DON NELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, January 27th,2025, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 32s-88s9

Motion by Davenport, 2nd bv Spade to accept, approve, and authorize Mayor to sign necessary

documents for Liz Jones, Stibnite Foundation Board Member. No further discussion, Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes),5pade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 25-05 Stibnite Advisory Council Community - Donnelly Representative

. John Sommerwerck continues as Stibnite Advisory C Community Representative.

Mayor to sign necessary

sory Council. No fu rther

ied.

Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Spade to accept/ a pprove, a rize

documents for John Sommerwerck, City Representati

discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade ot to

AB 25-05 DDC Rental Asreements

Unit l-, 2,3 (office space), and 4, to cont ase a ments fo
nd acce pt, app horize Mayo ign DDCn

Rental Agreements for the term of begrn n rng ary 1,2025. No further discussion,

Davenport (yes), M inshall (yes), Spad on carr

AB 25-07 ral Fu LGIP

o Transfer of tO LGI d Se nd Accou nts

Daven o pprove er of funds. No further discussion.

Daven port insha M Ca rried

STAF

Staff R epa

ADJOURNM

Motion o adjourn meeting. No further discusslon, Davenport (yes),

ca rried.Minshall (yes), Spa

Adjourned at 6:57 p.m.
ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

January'27.2025
( it) Council Mcering lvlinules

I

rGe

s

as in clude

RT



02/L8 /25
11:t2:,i0

C'TI OF DONNEI,LY

clrir Detailr by Polted Dat.
ao. claiu txe o|/t1/2s to o2/19/2s

Prge; 1 of 8

n€t ort ID: lP100v

Ove! .pcnt exp.nditu..

Po l nnd Org acct Obj.ct Proj &cout

61aa -99225t 1?0 IDOBE SYSTEI.S rNC.

1 30093a5911 O2/OA/25 s.*i]..

19. 99

49. 9{

55.00

3 .42

170.68

102.26

10 a1100 620 10190L9.99
19.99

6757 -99234E 6 NaTZON

suppli.!
L a86a225 01/1rtl25 lart.r sylteb st!.lrl.i
2 6A33023 L2/16/25 Etq ndr. BliDaL.

L2.71

31.23
49.91

total fo. vendo.:

T6t.1 for V.hdo.:

5191 -99226E 350 COT.I,{N SOFII6RE PBC

2 35E3c,a0a-0 02106/05 o!d.i.&ce 266 sl'Eary
lottl for vendor

6?90 15321S 1a EOrSE OFEr@ EoUlPLENr

Copier raainten&c.
1 IrIa531603 92/05/25 coplet r.inte c€

lot.l lo! vendot:
3.42

3.42

51

51

43400

a3{00
463

453

10190

10190

55.00
55.00

51 a3a00 560

10 41100 611

10100

10100

10190

6774 153105 25? CaSCIDE BtRDtoit
Biltilg

| 23OL-2a1L1 01/0al25 sho'p SuFpIie!
2 2O25.O1 01/31/25 r.t.r su!p1i.!
3 2501-28715 Ol/22/25 r,qintEbnt t.l.rtenrnc.
1 2sOL-28373 01/06/25 snq Ery.1 r.einten nclr

Iot.1 lor vendot

31.17
7E.34

13.58
{3.19

170.66

461

1163

434

129

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

10

10

43010

rl3/t00

a3010

43010

L02.25

LO2.25
10 41100 530

vGnd,or */N.c/
Invoic. l/hw D.t./D.rcription

6?89 153205 8 lNlr,vArcAr, rrSoRAtORraS, lNC

&oqtin€ relting
1 2500925 01/31/25 Bouti.e t..tlng

tot.l lor v6d6!:



02/ra/2s
11:42:40

CIT! OF DONI'IEI,IY

CI.i! D.t.il! by lolted Datc
For cl.is ft6 OL/L7/25 to 02ll8/25

P.q!: 2 of, 8

EePort ID: rP100V

. Ov!. sFit expcndituE

v.n<ior l/l{.D/
lnwice f /Inw D.telDercription PO t rud olg Acct obj.ct Ploj Accost

92 .50

96.70

95. ?0

4.20

67t9 153315 276 DOiINELLY FlSt ERS tqRiEt
Ft25 LcaI optlon lu ar.rd

1 25-Or O2/L8/25 25-01 Nutrition Inc.Dtia Ptog

FY2a ar.tt - Fa!@!! lialket
Total, for v.naio.

5?61 152985 999999 DOUBT.E R COatStROCtrOlr

Chaln ,,iD]. F.nc€ - Eaqu6t Court!
L L145 OL/21/25 irob DelcriFtion f1 50t Dcpotlt

total for v.ndoa

5791 L53225 {5 AD SrAt B E SONS

1 12041900 O2/lO/25 169 E uerty stlEt

6798 153325 a6 ED SIAUB E SONS

1 120a1?01 o2/1,a/25 265 N Coibcr r,l 13

total for V.ndor:

6,200.00

6,200_00

6,200.00

13,625. O0

13,625.00
13.525.00

3?5.00

375.00

375_00

518.98

618.98

332.10

51 41100 520

51 41100 520

15 41100 922

15 41100 922

51 a1100 360

10 a1100 a15

10 113010 116

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100332 .10
951.08

5760 152975 38 DrC r.rNE, rNC.

1 0075819-IN Ot/lO/25 E..
l.onthly COr{!RICI aEE

2 0075819-M 01/10/2s rm!.I 50 Contrrct E6G

Total fof v.Ddor:

6775 153115 2?2 DRIIG DwEE,SrrIED ril
xonthly taat.. Sy.t@ Opcr.tioDrl Scwic€!

L 22As O2/OL/25 raat.. syrt6 scFic.!
r&nthly CotalF,rc! rEE

total for valralor:



02 /1A /25
11:'I2:{0

CIfY OI' DOllNEIl,Y

cl.i, Det.ilr by Po.t.d D.te
Fo! clairu tr6 oL/L7/25 ro O2/tA/25

3of8
rP100v

cter !P.nt e:Pe.ditu.e

vendo! l,/Ne/
rnvoice l/I.v Date/De!ctiPtion PO I Elrnd OrE A4ct Obj.ct Proj Accout

67A2 -992298 306 ENrBlr{C Er.DlENrS, rNC

L E250O263 02/06/23 rload Bard h-p Eou!.
lotal for v.ndor

6112 -9923L8 53 GO-DIDDY

relr.lte ho.ting
1 3558029140 01/31125 r.b.it. lDlti.ng 12 lonth!

lot.l for v.rxlo.

6162

1

3

a

5

6

7

9

10

11

L2

0L/L1/2s
o1/L1/2s
01,/L1/25

ot/11/25
ot/22/25
01/11/25
or /17 /25
or /17 /25
01,/L1/25
01/11/25
oL/2L/25
01/1,7/25
0L/23 /25

3{.00

203.88

30.00

t,2LO . L7

450.00

11?.69

51.32
9.011

L29.OO

26. a9

244.23
25.8{

138.12
39.23

3L2.55
25.59
57.a3
25.81
L,zLO.L1

10190

10190

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

3t.00
34.00

51

10

51

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

10

10

51

41100 rr37

41100 620

41100 520

203.80
203.88

30.00
30.00

152995

BiIfinE
2205611949

220s611949
220s611984

220a031223

22dL629tO5

2206016560

220022329L

220L9tOO1g

22062242L1

2207365146

2207493590

220151013a

2208695581

city Ea1I / tralnt.n.ncG
city EalI / x.int..&cG
CityE1I/x.intemc.
Cdunity Ccnt.r
xiotr / relt A!.a

l.la.i. stlat Lightt

DDc Unit fs
193 i'ta Ccatrh car.bo

Iot.l fo. v6ndo!

416

416

{15
1L6

ar6
1!5
116

rl16

41.6

415

451

415

a16

66 IDAIIO POIIER

Totrl f6r V.ndo!

Total fo! v.n<!ot

6792 t53235 166 rD AO ROn}! ta ttn lssoc!f,troN
trU S€c.t.E Tr.ini^g

1 q2O25-23 01128125 ren riairing 41100 551{50.00
450.00

Lioo $

6158 -992338 325 Idilo Divi.ion OcdPational
rcn lic..rrG lDllTl-21680

7 2025 01/25/25 Lic.nr. R.neY.I

{1100

41100

{1100

{1100
t3010
41100

r11100

43010

a3010

{1100

4lt100

44300

43010



02/1A/2s
11:42:{O

CltI OI DONNETiLY

claii D.trt1. by Po.ted Drt.
For cl.in tt@ OL/17/25 to O2/L8/25

rP100v

Ove. .pent exFnditure

v6ndo! l/!a.r/
Invoice f /Inv DAte/Delcription Po * F6d or9 acct Obj.ct Proj accout

5793 153275 165 TTXESTIORE DrSPOIIA'

1 2025.01 Ol/21125 t...h co1!6cLion
2 2108135952 02101/25 DDc I...h
3 2025 -OL OL/21/25 ov.ta'.

1,6t3.30
1iI5.50

51.90
1,900. ?0

51

10

10

Tot.l fo! V.ndor:

L,9OO.7O

/r, t8o o0

27 ,422.50

67.50

158.50

a1,t

aLl
114

,11100

4{300
41100

10100

10100

10100

6777 153135 153 I{ERA.ICK a CO.

2023 Xat.r 9y.r6 Facitity PUn Ire b6nt
126. O0?0:I.!l 01

I Ar53 a2/3l/2a Frcility Pls r@rtunt
Iotrl fo! v.ndo!:

21,822,50
21,422.50

6713 -992308 216 i{ICROSOFI

1 E0100vnac7 O2l04/25 &ail s.Ficc
2 E010OY?}C0 02/04/25 otgace 365

lot.l for v.Ddor:

37.50
30. o0

67.50

5776 153125 351 llltD COrSUI.tllalS, C

conaultlDg s.nic..
L 2025,.196 OL/31/25 lll B statc stt€.t

total for van ior:

5?63 153OOS 263 MID STAAE FIRE PROTECTION

.mu.l .*Einglilher !eaic.!/ n., .xtinEtlher!
| 445 Ol/11/25 .rtinglilh.r ..Fic.

Total for v€n.ior:

6778 I5314S 15' }IORTH IATE RECREATIONII] SEI'ER 
'ContracE Semr S.aice

I 95-10-00 02101/25 contr.ct s.ricet
Total fo. v.ndo!:

10

10

r1100

41100

520

620

10190

10190

{.480.00
4,480.00

51 111100 61.5

10 43010 434

52 41100 5a1

10100

10100

10100

10100

158 .50
158 .50

8. 9?5.00

8,976.00
8,975.00

10 41100 341



02/1A/25
11:{2:,10

CITT O' DOdNAIiLY

Cl.ir D.taj.L! by Po.t.d Date

For Clai@ tta 01/L7/25 to O2/La/25

5of8
aP100v

(,cr 6tEnt exPend.itu.e

v.ndor l/N@/
rnYoice r/hv D.telDe.criptiot I,i.ne I Po I Fud orE acct obj.ct Proj Accoat

6795 153255 225 NORtStfESt CODE PROFESSTON T,s

401 N ulin stt..t-BuirdinE c
1 5aOA O2/1,t/25 burldinE r*tuit ..vi.t

Total fo. V.n&.:

1.413. t 5

1.a13.15
1,a13.15

50.00

50_ 00

50.00
0

10

51

t0

{1100 341

43{00 a63

111100 551

{1100 605

1,0100

10100

r0100

10100

6765 153025 999998 PEIE rFrt{xE!
sp.inE Conf.r.rce

L Oa.2-1.25 01/15/25 spling conf.6c.
lotal lor v.ndo!:

325.00

325.00

325.00

30.00

151.48

83.93

6?9? 153285 999999 SECRETARY OE Sr rE
Lli lrn cl.d€n. Not*y c@i.rion! {201909a5

*2019094s 02/13/25 c@i.!ioD *20190945
Tot.I for Vendo!:

30.00
30.00

1

578a 153185 199 SBRED-tt/StttrCtCriE, Drc
lhrGddinE r.Fi.e

1 8009065959 OL/2s/2s .ht ddi^E
2 8009065969 01/2sl25 .h6<IdinE
3 8009065959 01/25125 .hrdding

9A.41

a5.45

7.56
151.a8

{1100

41100

a1100

10100

10100

10100

605

605

605

a37

t37
437

5755 153035 202 STLVEn S1rf, Cola{rtltc tIq{S

1 66ao73 02101/25 tel.phon
2 66a073 O2l01/25 t.Lphon
3 66a073 o2l01/25 tcl.phoD.

54.56
25.18
4.19

E3.93

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

Total fo! v..do.:

Total fo! V..&!

576a 153015 365 PAtErtt DE!rVER! SEEr.TCES. rL
Dclivery S€aic.

L L337 OL/2O/25 Duboir pictup choi61 birt.lr
Iotal for v.ndor:

10

51

52



02/tal25
11:42:40

ClfI OF DONNEI.I,I

claj! Detrll! !,!r Port.d D.t.
aot c1.irr t.u o1/t1/25 ro o2/La/25

Paga: 6 of 8

ictFrl ID: AP1oOV

over 3p€ht expenditule

vendor l/N@/
rnwoice l/hw D.t.,/D.!c!iption PO I Dund O.9 lcct Obje.t P.oJ a.coat

6719

1

2

3

a

5

2025

2025

2025

2025

2025

3?5. ?3

5, 600.00

110.9S

43010

{3010

43010

r13010

r13010

153155 120 SrNCr,trR FT,EET fRACA (S!I!{XER)

o1

01

01

01

01

oL/3a/25
oL/3L/25
oL/3L/25
ot/3L/2s
ot/3L/25

Dodgc 3500

F150

Cr€dit

130.85
111.55
i|3.15

93.20

-3.03
3t5.13

10

10

10

10

10

481

481

482

142

481

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

576? 153045 999999 SOuIE BECi 6 B rED

Contulting Sepi4t
1 21183-1 12l31/2aalooqrhin_Conlrltant

fot.l fot vcna!o.:

3,621 .60

3,62L.50
3,621.50

100.406783 153195 150 S?ARrr,r6E!

ht.n.t ScFice.
L La2a16541 O2l01,/25 intern.t
2 LL21a5511 02101/25 internct
3 LL21l65l7 O2/oL/25 intemct

65.26
30.12
s.02

100.10

Iotal fot v.ndo!:

Totll lor v.ndo!

1o /t1100 330

431

51 43400 433

52 a1100 810

41100

rt1100

{1100

10100

10100

10100

a3?

131

10100

10100

10100

5768 153055 999999 TillT,E M RIFRIGE&AIION

City A!11 - E..tetlIC R.PI.c@ot
1 119818 Ol/L6/25 ocfiL.c s..terlrc r.p1sc@rt
2 !L9A25 O1/2a/2s ofric. B.rt.r/Ac R.plac.rEnt

!6t!l fo! l,.^d6t

2,800.00
2,800. o0

5,60o.oo

10

10

41100

41100

431

?00

10100

10100

5769 15306S 23? USIA Br.rrE BOOI

BUlj.!g
1 Iw0058809 01/09125 Eilr Lit/yat.t ,u!PI1.!

Iotll fo! Vmdor
110-95

110.95

6745 -992298 162 usDA Rurtl D.wGloPdert
ln ull Bond P.!@nt 192-0a

1 92-01-25 02101/25 ht.rert P.tEnr
ugDA I6!n P.!rn nt

13,3a9.00

1,118. a5

10

51

52



02 / ra /25
11:12: rto

CIIY OF DOII'ET.LI

ctrie Detdfr by Po.t.d Dato
aor claiu f.6 OL|L1/25 to O2/Lg/25

7of8
aP100v

crv.r .pcnt exFnditure

veddor l/N#/
I.volce l/tnv Drte/Desc.iPtion Po I Fund or9 Acct obj.ct Ploj

6786 -992211 162 osDt Rulal D.v€lqFent
lru.1 Loar Pa!,ent 191-02

L 9L-02.25 o2l01/25 rntcrlt P.!, trt
usDf, Bond Prld6nt

2 9L-02.25 02101/25 Prinicpl. Pa!@nt
UsDt Bord P.lrmnt

totrl for v6dor:

13,012_00

L,2O4.25

71,4O7.75

26,361.00

165.005759 -992328 138 SSPS

1 0210a4 O1l28l25 totewu 9t.ry.
2 02log1 OL/2A/25 Port card St.rp!

Iotrl lor ven.ior r

73.00
112.00

185.00

2 92-Ot-25 02101,/25 Principle P.lent
USDA 16.! P.l@nt

6780 153165 35a TiESIBRN SI tES EoUIPMEaI CO,

trawtl n t4nty rolk
1 rx00307745 O2/O3/25 txa@L

6794 153305 35{ TESIERN STAIES EQUIpiIENt CO

Snd Bt.& fo. CAT Blctllo€
1 1N00309125 02/!7/23 S^e BLad.

a1100

41100

61a

6111

10190

10190

Total lor vendot:

198.00

196.00

L5, O2t.17

L5, O21 . t7
t5,21,9.47

220 .82

144.08

65.78

52 22110

41100 810

22400

10

51

52

10 43010 a31l

10 43010 .,00

10

51

L2,230.55

{?4 ,00

51

51

10

51

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

67?0 153075 140 \,IIJ,EY COOtflY CT,ERX

I.t ho Pont n lsd Judg@nt
1 rP RE!6d Ol/24/25 rd,}6 Poysr x..fund Judgcn
2 IP R€lrrnd 01,/28/25 tdrr\o Pcrcr R.fuat irudg@n
3 M€fund O1/2A/23 ldabo Po%! R.fud irudg@.

!6t.1 f6. v..d6r

308.10

Ltz .20
23.70

a?a.00

41100

41100

a1100

415

a16

1L6

10100

10100

10100

6771 153085 351 )(EnOX FrNarrcIlll. SER\/ICES

Copi.r l,Lint.nec.
1 5733?a0 01/15/25 copi.t int.Dce
2 6733740 01,/1,5/25 copr.t r.irtcuce

a 1r00

41100

611

511

10100

10100



02/t8 /25
11i42 r40

CITY OF DONI{E!I,'

clai! Dctrilt by Port.d Dat.
aor clairnr ft@ Or/L1/25 to O2/LA/25

8o!8
lP10ov

Over !t!.t expenditu.c

v.ndor a/N.c,/
lnrcie l/Inw Dat./D.rclipt ior llne I Po I Eund orE &ct obj.ct Ploj 

^cco6t

3 57337a0 O1/t5/25 cdpi.t cintea.c. 10.95
220 . A2

52 t1100 611

10 41100 320

10100

10100

5791 1531?5 209 YOnAlSOt rtf O!.fTCES PrJa

corie.Pond.nce/Eiai I!
I 31A 02/03/25 Lgal Felt

Total for vendo!

Total fo. v.ndor:

700.00

?00.00
700.00

5795 153265 210 ftrrcrir iIOBn E tgs@lttts PrL a,100.00
City lud.it

1 L27L6 O2/LL/25 l"r2a Audit 5,265.00 10 a1100 310 10100

2 L27rG O2/L1/25 rr2{ Audit 2,430.00 51 a1100 310 10100

3 l21L5 O2/lt/25 r'r2,1 audit a05.00 52 41100 310 10100

rotlI fo! V.ndot: 8,100.00
I of cl.b! a3 lor.l: 130.115.25 | of V6.ior! 31

total El.ctronic Cl.ir. 27,053.51
lot.l. Non-EL.cLlotllc clai.r. 103061.68

.r nd. teDort nr lry cl.i, Po.t.d Dat., rhich i! . !y!tq g[elrtod l16ld tbt alray, .hor. th. .l...t. on rbich tb. cl.i! y..

.ctaUy po.t.d ln ttrc .y.t€6. If a clain r!. c.nccllcd .nd s-po.t.d, th. Poltcd date lrUl .hor !. of th. alrt. it ra! e-?ottcd. *r



02/15/25
11 : al :39

P.gE: 1 of 5

i.tEal lD: 8100C

YID

oliqinal Cur.lDt
l\pproprietion lpplop.iation

lvail.blc t
rpp.oDliatlor Ceitted

10 GENERA].

220 soci.1 s.s!ity,/t&di€!G

41000 GtNERtr. G( rttltl.ENt
11010 P...o@1

U0 Offic. $.9€.
111 Co6cil tl!g!!
112 uayor rag6!
210 Eealth
211 vilion

13,2O1.72
3.120.00
1,040.00
1,949 .22

33.7 9

1,328.31
1, 999.1{

5a.50
116.00
103.96

0.00
22 , 989 .64

6t,22O. OO

9,350.00
3,120. O0

16,042.00
432.00

5,092.0O

8,974.00
600.00

1,050.00
1, Oat.00
1,000.00

110,93a.00

61,22O .OO

9,360.00
3,72O.OO

16,042.00
132 . OO

5,092.00
8. 974 .00

600.00
1,050.00
1,0r4.00
1. ooo. o0

110. 93a _ O0

51, 015.2a
5, 240. O0

2,080 _ o0

14,052_?8
398_21

3, ?63.69

6,911.46
545.50
934.00
940.04

1,000.00
87, 94a.36

21*
33*
33*

8*
26*
22\

9$

11r
10t

21t

2,9O7.L6
780.00
260.00
491.30

a.al
301.93
113.29
10. a6

0.00
25.99

0-00
5,23a.51

0.00
105.00

0.00
6,8r11_60

0.00
0.00

60.30
554.19

2,800.00
o.o0

1?1.38
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

55.t8
0. oo

0. oo

0.00
5. t8

1rtl.08
0.00

73.00

0.00
87.19
0.00

2,800.00
0.88
0.00

13,7O2 .94

0.00
2,2O1 . t1

0.00
9,22L .60

0.00
11,192.95

180.90

1,607.33
3,336 _ 08

0.00
545.8a

o.o0
3, 6t4 .55

500.00
55.48

0. o0

0.00
0_ 00

360.08
5?6.32

352.50
lt6.00

0.00
242.46
822.33

2,800.00
0.88
0.00

31 , 439 .11

5,265.00
28,500.00
2,000.00

30,000.00
10,000_00

75,000.00
500.00

6,250.00
5,000.00
1,800.00
1,850. OO

1,000.00
7,29O.OO

1.250 _ 00

900.00
1,000.00
2,550.00

a50.00
2,500.00
2,225 . OO

6,000.00
500.00

5,000. o0

2,500. O0

9,500.00
a,000. oo

25.00
2,500.00

215. r55.00

5,255. O0

28,500.00
2. O0O. O0

30,000.00
10,000.00
75,000.00

500.00
6,250.00
5,000.00
1.800. O0

1,850 _ 00

1,000. o0

7 ,29O.OO

1,250.00
900.00

1. OO0.00

2. 550.00
450.00

2.500.00
2,225. OO

6.000.00
500.00

5,000.00
2,500.00
9,500.00
a,000.00

25. OO

2,500. O0

215,455. OO

5,265.00
26 t295.56
2,000.00

20,714.1O

10,000.00
53,807 _ 05

319.10
1,512.67
1,653.92
1,800.00
1,30a.16
1,000.00
3,645.45

?50.00

8{r.52
1,000 - o0

2, 650 . OO

a50.00
2 t L39 .92
1. 519.68
5,637.50

35r.00
5,000.00
2,2L7 .51
4,617.61
1.200.00

24.L2
2.500.00

177,6L5.26

230 PEBSI

250 Un rylot@nt lnrulrnce
250 rorr.r. Cdq*n!.tion
290 Dentrl

41100 a.hini*ration
310 

^udit 
E AccostiDg !icwi6!

320 lttorney/t gal Feet
321 Econdic D€El.oF.nt
330 contllct - P1lsing a zoninE

340 coDtract t bo.
341 Pa!, lhr chargeg
a:.t solid raart. collectl.on
{16 Electric a Ga!

431 City E5.1I nslr.ir a ra.lnt
a36 CeU Phon. xayor/LaLltonanc.
437 !el.phon., tet.cmunicrtioD!
456 sig!8
510 lD!u. c. - Li.bility
520 Dlre! I F...
530 Pubucattonr- xerrp.Pa!
550 raavcl B.bbqt.@nt
551 rrainlng a Educatior
552 k.L I Ent.z€rirat
605 offic. Su!,pli.!
611 Capi.r L.Lntcr.nc6
513 lt - Cdput€!

515 Grdt ra.it1!E
620 SoftrrE - ller
621 SoftYue tt int.n nc. E6.t
?00 caplt.I Iryrov@nt.
930 Recorciti.atto! Di!c!ep.nci..
970 6rat E:.Fn!e

accotnt totr.L:

ot
8t
0t

31r
0t

15*

35t
26\

0i
30r
0t

50r

t0t
6t
ot
ot

1tt
25t
5t

29\
ot

l.1r
9r

?0r

0t
18r

,rcco6t GrouP aotal 18,937.55 50,829.38 326,389.00 326,389.00 263,559.62 19i

crtl oF DoiltrEllt
strt@nt of Erpendatu4 - Budget w.. llctual Report

ror the &counting Pcriod: | / 25

Fud A.cout object



02/la/23
L1:t1:39

CIT! OF DOTNE:LI.Y

gtat@nt of Expcnditu!. - Budf€t v!. Actual AcPort
Fo! the &co6ting P.liodr L / 25

2ot6
B100c

Fud Accost object YTD

origin.t lvail.bt. t
Ap!'.opri.t ion C@Litted

10 GENER,AI

0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00

3,500.00
r1,000.00

500_00

3,500.00
t,000.00

500.00

3,rI14.30
3, 914 .30

0.00
85.70
85.?0

0t
2\
2t

&cout 6aoup totrl
a3000 Public Lort!

43000 Erblic Borht
?00 capitaf I!p!ov@nt.

rccost rottl
7,500.00
7.500.00

7,500. o0

7,500.00
7,500.00
?,500.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 85.70

.3t

.16

.99

.a6

.15

.61

.09

.00
51

.00

.33

7a

96

08

2a

00

o0

00

00

83

13

o0

8{
00

33

o0

2a

00

00

a2

00

85

/t,000.00 /t,000.00 3,91i.30 2\

43010 to.dr Dat str..tt
115 Ro.& r stae.t lfagrr
118 sncr E€doEI x.9.!
210 a6.1th

220 soci.l lr.@rity/l&dLc:lc
230 PEAgI

250 tn qloleit ln.Eece
260 Eor}.rs coqrn.ttion
290 Dcntal
340 contr.ct r,.bor
416 a1.et!ic a Gat
429 Snor R@r1 lllint.tldc.
430 Ro.d a St'*t l{.int.6c.
432 BuildinE Rqrir! a rAint.nec.
a3a Equip. ra.intaitlsce
435 EquitEnt L... Pa!@nt
454 StlEt Sc.p.
{55 Sid.r.1k, Cu.b. Gutt.r rbint.nEce
{56 sign.
450 sriaU !ook, EquiF.n
451 shop [i.c sr4lPliet
470 Dult rbet.rnt
481 Eq.1 ca.
a82 Diercl - |finte.
483 Die!.1 - Sr@r
520 D@. r F...
530 l,!blicati.o!!- N.rrprpor
553 ClothinE R.i!b!.!@!rt
?00 capit.I Iqrov@nt.
900 Pubuc s.fGty
970 Cs t Erqrn!.

4,434.56
{,681.35
1,?19.08

29 .20
697 _ 60

993-a0
32 .82

0_00

89.S8
0.00

230.08
0.00
0.00
0.00

202 . a8

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

49.47

0.00
320.05

0.00
366.21

0.00
17L.2a

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

L(,02O.15

2L,472
10,739

5. a41

92

2, a6a

3,590
131

L, O2L

2Aa

0

L,174
305

732
619

294
0

0

0

o

379

180

0

939

0

127

0

1?1

0

0

53

0.

30,523.

83,123.00
59, a29.00

19.600.00
360.00

9, t38 - 00

12,060.00
749.00

3,834.00
594.00

25,000.00
3,500.00
6,500. o0

50,000. o0

2,750.0O
1?.500. o0

37,000.00
3,000.00

15,000.00
5,000.00
?,500.00

750.00
16,000.00
3,250.00
6,200.00
6,200.00

350.00
175.00

2,000.00
100.000.00

5,000.00
100,000.00
602,a02-o0

83,123.00
59, il2 9. O0

19,600.00
360.00

9,933.00
12,060. O0

789.00
3,834.00

59r1.00

25,000.00
3, s00.00

6,500.00
50, 000.00

2,750.00
1?,500.00
3?,000.00
3,000.00

15,000.00
5,000.00
7,500.00

750.00
16,000.00
3,250.00
6,200.00
5,200.00

350.00
175.00

2, OO0.00

100.000.00
5.000. o0

100,000.00
602,102.00

61,650. 56

{8, 689.8/t
1a,158.01

261 .51
1 ,173 . g5

8,469.39
657.91

2,813.00
309.49

25,000.00
2, O2t .67

6, !91.25
a9,867.0rt

2, L3O .92
t7,201.16
37,000.00
3,000.00

1s.000.00
5.000.00
7 ,12O _ 17

569.87

16,000.00
2,310_ 16

6,200-00
5,112.67

350.00

3.76
2.000.00

100,000.00
a, 946.18

100,000.00

551,878.15

26*
18t
2AZ

26\
25*
30*
1?*
27\
a8*

0t
t2r
5t
ot

23\
2X

0t
0*

0t
0t
5$

21*
0t

29\
0t

L2t
0t

98X

0t
0t
1t
0t
8t&cout lotal

&cost 6roq, tora], !4,02O,46 s0,523.85 509,902 _OO 609.902.00 559, 3?8.15 8r

42000 Arblic S.fety
42000 Pubti. saf.ty

456 sigr,
900 Fublic S.f.ty

tccout tot.I:



02 / LA /2s
11:41:39

CtI' OF DONNEI.!t

st.tGt of rrl-lditlle - audg€t w!. lct!.I R.port
ror th. lccoutlns P.riod: L / 25

3o!6
B100c

YID

Oli.gioal Clrt.nt Avrilab1e t
,rpt,r.'pri.tion lF!,rop.iation rpp.opri.atioD Cmitt.d

aao00 c/tBh
14100 Parlr .nd R.cteation

117 P.rk E Rec Iag..
119 aittElt lAirt Lrg€t
210 E..1th
211 Virion
220 Soci.l lr.@.ity^&dicas
230 PEBSI

2S0 vnqloleDt rn.ur.ncc
260 tlort.t! c.q€rr.tior
290 D.ntar
{38 city P.rt I'p.oe.Gntr
{50 Rrcqu.t CNrt U.int.n&c.
a51 c.rygro6d/Boatdoct xaint.n.re
a52 City P.rk Lai.tGnanc.
a53 A.!t &ealxiotk rlia1[tenanct
{56 sigr!
{ 50 Sr.l1 lool! , EqultDn
700 crpitat Irprov@ntt
t00 Public saf.ty
925 litDrt lr.ihtclr&c6

Accout tot.l I

0.00
21.50
{.78
0.08
1.611

2 .57

0.08
0.00
o.25
0-00
0.00

25.59
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
55.{9

2,330.55
3,403.66

949.0'
t6. L2

438.57
66t .29

22 .99

386.00
/19.64

0.00
0.00

1.19.85

60.9?

0.00
0.00
0.00

a06.25

0.00
0.00

8,948.06

29,181.45
a,196.31
2,396.93

102.88

1,805.33
2,2O1.7!

150.01

1,081.00
294 .36

5,000 _ 00

10,000 _ 00

a,380.15
1,189 - 03

1,000. o0

500. o0

7,500.00
a,093.75
2,000.00
2,500.00

80,189.94

a2\
28t
1at
20r
23*
13t
26*
ltt
0*
OB

3*

5$

0*
0t
0t

ot
10{

10 6ET.iEFAI

15 I'T FUND

31.512.00
8,200.00
3,3a6-00

119.00

2,211.0O
2,869.00

183.00
1, {67 _ O0

3a8-00
5,000 - o0

10,000. o0

4,500. o0

1,250.00
1,000. o0

500.00
7,500.00
{,500.00
2,000. o0

2.500.00
89,038.00

31,512.00
8,200.00
3,3a6.00

119.00

2,211.O0
2,469.O0

183.00
1. {57.00

318.00

5,000. o0

10.000.00
a.500.00
1,250.00
1,000.00

500.00

7,500.00
a,500.00
2,000.00
2,500.00

89,038.00

41300 Dcpot
41{ Solid L8t. Co1lGcLion
415 taat.r ed S.rcr
,at5 EI.cEric I 6..
132 Builaling R.pai.r E tll1nt.nanc.
700 ctpit.l Iry.@nt.
950 Solid ll.!t. IEe.fe! Sit. Tar

&cffit total i

436.50
0.00

L17.52

0.00
0.00
0.00

61a.02

3,250.00
6,000.00
1,000.00
s,000.00

22,500.00
500.00

38,250.00

3,250. OO

6,000.00
1,000.00
5.000.00

22,5OO.OO

500.00

38,250.00

2,813.50
5,000.00

822 .18

5,000.00
22,5OO.0O

500.00
3?, 635.98

13t
0t

18t
0t
0$

0t
2\

lccount croup Totat
Eud Tot.I

259.82
33 ! 211 .83

9, 462 . OA

120, 901.01
L27,2AA.OO

1.,067,579.00
!21 ,244. OO

1,067,579.00
tL1 ,425 .92
916,677 _99 11t

41000 cENEn r covERtoaErt
il110O l.ti.tnirt.rtt6n

922 Local O!'tio. tu Eip.ns.
rccout Totat

13, 525 _ O0

13, 525.00
33.8?2.35
33,872.35

350,000.00
350,000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

3L6,127 .65
316, L27 .55

10t
10*

13,525_00

13, 625.00
33.8?2.35
33,872-35

350,000.00
3s0.000.00

350,000.00
350,000. o0

316, \27 _ 65

315,L27 .55
10t
10*

Fund aceout obj.ct

1{5.50
0.00

57.83
0.00
0_00

0.00
203.33

&cout Cloup rotal:
Fud Total:



02/ta/25
11:41:39

CI,rY OF DOrtrlIEI,I,Y

Stat€6.nt o! E!Fnditu.6 - Budqet vt. IctuAl R.Port
aor thc acco6tiDg P.siod: L / 25

4o!6
8100c

Aund a.count Object YtD

o!igiDal

51 r tER

4I.OOO GEXEXIA! GOVERNTiINT

11010 P.alonnel
110 Offic. xtg!!
111 coucil xagct
112 x.yor tltg!.
115 Lat.i E ScvGr flaECt

210 Health
211 virion
220 soci!1 S,.curity/L.di6r
230 PERSI

250 unqlol'cnt h.u.a@
260 Lorkc4 coq).nrat ion
290 Dentd

Acco6t Iot.l

L,31L ,6L

360.00
120.00

3,211 .7O

719.4t
13.2?

38?.82
548.08

16.51
0.00

40.79
6,855.62

5, O93.62

1, {{0. o0

180.00

18,819.03
3,652. 46

62. !2
2,052. AO

2,999.15
99.19

665.00

191.01

36,55{ .6t

29,610.O0
a.320.00
1, t40 00

63, 336.00
11,586.00

312.00

8, a50.00

9.25A.OO

501.00
2,114 .OO

?5a.00

132,485. O0

29,51O.0O

4,320.00
1,440.00

53.336 _ 00

11,586.00
312.00

8,850. O0

9,258.00
501.00

2.478.00
?54.00

132, 185.00

23,516.34
2. 880.00

960.00
rt4,516.97
7,933.5{

219.44

6,197.20
6,255.44

t01.51
1, 813. O0

s62.99
95, 930.31

211

33$

33r
30r
32t
2or
231

32*
20*

27\
25r
28r

41100 t&inl.tration
310 ludit I r.corDtiig SGFIe!
320 lttotircy/r.E!1 res
351 laintenince contreclo.
360 l.atG! oPlrator
il14 solid L.rte Coll.ction

'116 El6ctric E G..
a35 lquitGDt Lr.. PalDrt
135 c€II Phone ra.tbrln inteNc.
a3? I.lcphon., lcl.co@trnicltion3
r81 Fuel Ga.
510 hsurec. - ,,i.bility
520 Due. & l.e.
530 hrbliotion.- N.r!trF.
550 lt.rl R.i!bqa.@nt
551 tr.ining a Educ.ti
590 lat. Fe.
605 offi@ suppli.c!
611 Copi.r Lint.narce

615 6.sr EtftinE
620 Aoftrlr. - N.v
621 Softr.t lil.inten&c. Fe..
E10 Bond PatEntr

a.coat Io!.I:

0.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1,618.20

783.1a
0.00
0.00

11a.rt8

0.00
0.00

135.70
0. o0

o. oo

325.00

0.00
0.00

65.78
112.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,560.30

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,125.00
{,9!14.60
2,7O1.52

0.00
0.00

382.38
0.00

1,682.10
111.70

0.00
0.00

325_ 00

0.00
90.83

253. t2
168.00

L3,222 .50
0.00

3,036.25
0.00

28,086.00

2, a30. o0

10,000. o0

4.000.00
6,?50_00

25,000.00
9,250.00
3,500 - 00

210 . OO

1,250.00
500 _ 00

3,365 _ O0

1,500.00
400.00

1,750. O0

2.500.00
25.00

1.000.00
1,000.00

1150.00

100,000.00
1,500.00
6,?50.00

21, t00.00
20a,560.00

0t

17i
20t
29*
0i
0t

31t

50*
9t

13r

9*

26t
3?r
13*

a5t
0t

lar

2.430.00
10, 000.00
r1.000.00

6.750.00
25,000.00

9,250.00
3,500.00

240.00
1, 250.00

500.00
3, 355.00

1,500.00
400.00

1,750.00
2,500.00

25.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

450_00

100r 000.00
1,500. o0

5, 750. 00

21,400. o0

204,550.00

6{,6{0.69 337,045.00 33?,045.00

2,430 _ 00

10,000. o0

a,000.00
5,625 - 00

20,055.40
6,5a5. a8

3,500.00
240.00

851 .62
500.00

r..682.90
1,358.30

a00.00
1,750.00
2, 1?5.00

25.00
909.17
736.88
2a2.OO

s6,711.5O
1.500.00
3,713.75

21. {00.00
176,117t.00

212,404.31 19tAcc6t Group lotal
42000 Public s.f.ty

{2000 Public S.f.ty
,00 Pulruc s.fety

Accout lot.I

10, {15 _ 92

0- 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

125.00
12s.00

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

Acctut Grou!, lot.l 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 0t

lw.i.I.bl. t
,tPt ioPri.tion ccitt.d



ctlt oF DotNar,I,t

St.t@nt o! axtlnditu4 - aud{€t wr. actual Report
!'o! thG accounting P€rlod: L / 25

5ol 6

8100c

Ead Accost Objcct YTD

Original Cur!6t
lpprop.i.tion rpplopriltio.

Awail.bl. C

lpprot rilti.on c@itt.d

43000 Public Bor!..
{3400 xat.r sy.t@

a33 R.t,.ir! a Xaint to rat..
a3l Equit'. r|.int.itr5a
452 chelic.l,
a63 Srarl tool. $d .uF',li.! fo. L.t.!
560 tertt
?00 capit.I Iqlow@ntt
710 r..tet EquiFent Purch...d

&count tot!1:

31a.60
0.00

414.60
224. t3
55.00
0.00
0. oo

t,008_35

2, LO9 .51
2,687.11

429,20
221 . L5

165.00
0.00
0.00

5,015.5?

50,000.00
?, 500.00
7,500.00
5,250.00
2,250 . OO

10,000.00
5,000.00

87,500.00

a?,890.49
1,412.29
6,6?0.80
5,025.85
2,085.00

10,000.00
5,000.00

81,481t.43

36*
11*

0t
0t

51 TIATER

52 SETaER

50,000 _ 00

7,500.00
7,500 - 00

5,250.00
2,250 .00

10,000.00
5,000.00

8?,500.00

accoutlt 6rouP rol.t
a9000

49999 Dcpreci.tion EE.D..
910 Dep&cirtion

&cout Totrl

1,008.35 6, 015.5? 8?,500.00 87, 500 .00 81, {811.43 7*

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

102,1?1. O0

102, 1?1_ 00

102, 1 71. .00
102, 171.00

102,171.00
102.1?1.00

Account Group lotrl
itnd llotll

0.00
Lt,a2a.21

0.00
10,656.26

102,171.00
526,8t1_00

102. L11 . OO

525, 841.00

to2 ,111 .0O

{56, 184.74

0*

13r

111000 cENa&l] covERlo@Nt

41010 PcaloM.l
110 offie rrgE.
111 Council raglr
112 l{ayor L!g€.
115 later a Scr€! a.grr
210 lr.alth
211 r/irion
220 soci.l Sc.uity/l&dio!.
230 PERSI

250 urryLo!'Ent Irrule@
260 rork !, ccryEnt.tion
290 D.nt.l

&cout Total

223.21
60.00

20.00
11?.45

s9.00
1.01

32.L9
40.61

1.23
0.00
3.09

55?.83

t, oL3.12

210.O0

80.00
325.08
207.26

3.51
L26. A9

173.5a

5.53
0.00

10.48
2, 186 . 51

il, 9{0.00
720.00

240_00

1,391.00
995.00
60.00

921 . OO

1, ?85.00
59.00

132.00
145.00

11,394_00

{,9{0.00
720.00

24 0 .00
1, 3 91 .00

995.00
50.00

927 . OO

1,785.00
59.00

132.00
145.00

11, 391t .00

3,926.24
rl80.o0
160.00

L,055.92
141.71

56. t9
800.11

1.611.36
53.4?

132.00
,.31 .12

9,2O1 .49

21.1

33*

33$

23r
21*
6t

14s

10*

8t
19*

41100 r&in.ilt rrt ion
310 ludit t Accouting servlcct
320 Atton.y/r4E.I a4s
3a0 ContEeL Llro!
416 Elcctric r G!!
435 E.IuiF.nt Lar. PaltEnt
a37 lelephon., t.l.ctuunic.tion.
481 I'u.I c.6
51.0 Insurinc. - Li.bility
520 Duer a fe!
530 Publj.crtlons- N.rtPlPct
541 LoDttly S. ic. r{rc€etrt-nlsD

0.00
o.0o
o.o0

32.11
0.00

13.a0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8.9?6.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

57.2L
0.00

41.03
0.00

280.35

0.00
0.00

35,904.00

a05.00

10.000.00
750.00

250.00
1,000.00

200.00

50.00
s62.00
30.00
50.00

140,000. o0

{05.00
10.000.00

?50.00
250.00

1,000. o0

200.00

50.00
562.00

30.00
50.00

la0,000.00

a05.00

10.000.00
750.00
L92.79

1.000.00
158.97
50.00

28\.55
30.00
50.00

10a,096.00

23\

50r

0t
ot

26r

02/1A/25
11:41:3t



02/rs/25
11:{1r39

crtY of DottNzttt
Strt@t of t:<p.Dditus - Budg€t v3. Actual Repoll

Fos tbe A4co8ting P.!iod: L / 25

P.g.: 6 of 6

R.port ID: a10OC

Fund a4coqnt Obj.cE ttD
originrl AwaII.Dl. $

APtrloPri.ti.on c@itte<l

52 SEAER

65 PARKS/RECRE,ATIOI,I - DES

605

611

514

620

621

810

offtce sqrp.ltea
copi.r l..int.nace

Softr.tt xainteIrffc. Ee..

lcco6t Iotll

!5. L2

t3.8rt
0.00
0.00

53.25

0.00
36,40t.80

150.00
150.00

150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,000.00

156, E97.00

10*

29\
0*

0t
23t

0.00
10_96

0.00
0_ 00

0_oo

0.00
9,033.10

150.00
150.00

150.00
100_00

1.050 _ 00

2,000. o0

156,897.00

13a.88

106.16
150.00
100.00
966.75

2.000.00
LzO I t92 .2O

Lcoat Ctoul, tot.l
49000

49999 Dcpr.ciation arp.n.e
910 D€pr.ciati.or

lccost Iot.l,

9, 590.93 38,591.31 168,291 .00 168.291.00 L29,599.69 23r

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

33,535.00
33,535.00

33,535.00
33,535.00

33,53s _ 00

33,535.00

Accout Croup lotal:
ltnd Total:

0.00
9,590.93

0.00
38,591.31

33,535.00
201,,826.00

33,535.00
201. A26.OO

33,535.00
163,234 .69 19t

0-00
0.00

75.00
?5.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,12s.0O
2,125.O0

0.00
0.00

75.00
?5.00

2, 500.00
2,500.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

2,125.O0
2,125.O0

41000 @rEjlrr @vERNiaEI{t

,i1100 t hinirt tltion
341 Parr ttru chttqEt

&cout tottl
3t
3t

3$

3*

6?,858.03 25{,095.93 2.t14.116.OO 2,L14,746.0O 1.88rt,650.07 12t

&count GrouP rot.I:
Fud tot.l:



02/1a/25
11:43:14

cltY oa DolfrEtt t
P.yrcU $l@iry Fo! aay.o!.13 fte, 02/05/25 to O2/2O/25

PrgG: 1 of 2

R.tFal tD: P130

Tot.l fo! PeyloU Chech

COilr

caLP
goL

.r001

,r002

iro03

;t006

.r014

J015

rtc
EEG

st(i
vtcl

EOUAS

aouRs

sours
EOURS

EOUI,S

souts
HOURS

HOUAS

EOUI,S

gouRs

EOI'RS

HOUIS

EOUP,S

(Coq Ti-c Accrrul.ted)
(coq liE U66d)

(nolialry Pay)

(ROADEStIrElr)

(PARiS)

(BIER OPEiI.f,T9R)

(sNot{ tE!lc\,l .)
(EQUiP I.rINA}
(sEoP/orrrcE )

(xayor . city coucil)

(sick rim)
(vacation ric u!.d)

489.00
8{8.88

2, a99 .r2
2L.50

3. a61.07

3, 408.45
21.50

1, t32 .52

1.300.00
3,571 .60
1,2LO .lL

30?.45

15_ 00

18.00

32_ 00

101.00
1.00

118_50

133.50

1.00
45.00

320_00

128.00
51.00
11-00

L4,217.50
13,215.38

0.00
1,260.91

0.00
899.00
265.01

L,229 . A1

250.00
21,24

L,133.22
0.00
0.00

5,993.55
1,000.00
2,855.6L
2,914.\O

a2L . 02

t6,113.52
L4,271 .60
17,352.32
L8,27't .60
16, 977. 60

19,277 .60

0.00
0.00

160.00
0.00

3,060.00
0.00

265.01
2, OaA.59

0.00
a0.tl

L,133.22
61.10

52.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o_ 00

0.00

GROSS PTY

IIET PAY

DElrrrl l,ls
I'rt
allss
IDIEO SII

PERSI

EEASI CHOICE 'IO
PERS'-3

socttt sEcoRrtt
UNET,EL, ltISUR-

vtsroN
ID FIRST BANX

.rP lbnclrr cs sE

SIERLING ST\/ING

I PQUT

us aNx
Ftt/sIf gasE

IEDICII:E BASE

PERS BTSS

soc sEc atsE
Irlr a sE

tlc atsiE

lotal PryroU kFn.€ (cro.! P.y + hploylr Contti.butlon.) :

6,820.35
25,O97.96

P.yao1l Ch.iL! Pr€v. Out.
P.yrotl Ch.ct! r!!u.d
P.yroU qhe.r.r i.d..rd
Payaoll Chech! OutltddihE
Elect.onic Check.

9953.00
s4, 171.00

$0.00
$5.12a.00

920, 955.86



02/ta/25
11:43:1tl

CITY OF DONNEI,IY

Payloll suorry For PayroII. ft@ o2/O5/25 to 02/20/25
Pag!: 2 of 2

R.Ibrt fD: P130

clEi.d aoBr.d

Frd Pr.wiou. tlonth

Differcnce Li..ba.co6t
Deductionr Accru.al

Sociat Sccurity

'IIrDlao srl
PER,!''

DENTII. U{S

nEltlt rN6

\rISIOT

Ptasr caorcE a0

P,]RSt-3

2,266 _ 11

530.02
61.10

0-00
L,260.9r

899-00
3,214.13

160.00

3,060.00
52.00

250_00

5{.68

2,266.1t
530.02

2L102

2Lt02
2L1L3

21700

2t10L
2L103

2L101

2L106

21705

2L105

2L101

2L101

61,10 1,22 .20

80.00
1,530.00

25. O0

80.00
1?530.00

26. OO

t,260.91
899.00

3,214.13
150.00

3,050.00
s2.00

250.00
611.68

11,882.58 1, 697,10 11,821. {8 1.7 5A .20

r*rr Cafi.d Fofl.rd colr!6 only co.Ect it r.Port !u fo! 4a4nt P.!iod.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-08

MeetingDate 0212412025 Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolution 2025-001
Ftir Housing Month Proclamation

Deporlmenl Approvals lnitials Otiginator

Suppo er

Mavor / Council

CIerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:

APRIL

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

City of Donnelly Resolution proclaiming Aprilto be Fair Housing Month.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve, Adopt and AuthoriT,e Mayor to sign Resolution 2025-001 Fair Housing Proclomalion

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

TIMELINE:

I



CIW OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON 202s-001
FAIR HOUSING MONTH PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, April 2025 marks the 57th anniversary of the passage of Title Vlll of the Civil Rights Act
of 1968, commonly known as the Federal Fair Housing Act; and

WHEREAS, the ldaho Human Rjghts Commission Act has prohibited discrimination in housing
since 1.969; and

WHEREAS, equal opportunity for all-regardless of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial
status or national origin-is a fundamental goal of our nation, state and city; and

WHEREAS, equal access to housing is an important component of this goal-as fundamental as the
right to equal education and employment; and

WHEREAS, housing as a critical component of family and community health and stability and

WHEREAS, housing choice impacts our children's access to education, our ability to seek and

retain employment options, the cultural benefits we enjoy, the extent of our exposure to crime
and drugs, and the quality of health care we receive in emergencies; and

WHEREAS, the laws of this nation and our state seek to ensure such equality of choice for all

transactions involving housing; and

WHEREAS, ongoing education, outreach and monitoring are key to raising awareness of fair
housing principles, practices, rights and responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, only through continued cooperation, commitment and support of all ldahoans can

barriers to fair housing be removed;

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, lvlayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclaim April 2025
to be

FAIR HOUSING MONTH

ln the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho.

PASSED by the City Council this 24th day of Febru ary 2025

Susan Dorris, Mayor
Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk7Treasurer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-09

MeetingDate 0212412025

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deptrtment Approvals lnitiols Oiginatot
or

Ma or 1 Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Resolution 2025-002
Arbor Doy Proclamotion

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: n/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: ri!25.2025

Each year the City proclaims a day to celebrate Arbor Day. Suggestion to proclatim April 25th,2025. as

City of Donnelly Arbor Day Celebration.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve, Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolulion 2025-002 Arbor Day Proclamation

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELTY

RESOLUTTON 2025-OO2

ARBOR DAY PROCLAIVIATION

WHEREAS, ln 1,872, ) Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture that a

special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and

WHEREAS, the Holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a
mallion trees in Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, lower our
heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce oxygen and provide

ha bitat for wildlife, and

WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource giving up paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our fires

and countless other wood products, and

WHEREAS, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of business

areas, and beautify our community, and

WHEREAS, trees, wherever they are planted, aTe a source ofjoy and spiritual renewal

NOW, TH EREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby procla im April 25,

2025, as Arbor Day in the City of Donnelly and I urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to
support efforts to protect our trees and woodlands, and

FURTHER, I urge all citizens to plant and care for trees to gladden the heart and promote the
well-being of this and future generations.

PASSED by the City Council this _ day of 2025.

Susa n Dorris, Mayor

Lori Clemens, City Clerkflreasurer

Attest:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 25-10

MeetingDate 0212412025

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

2025-DR-01: I4I West Stote Street
Approval Letter Review

Depo mafil Approvals Otiginul0t

Suplrotlet
Mayor / Council
ClerUTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Review the setback and rooflsnow information provided.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve or Deny Approval Letter for 14 I llest State Street 2025-DR-01

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

lnitials



City of Donne!!y
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

February 4, 2025

Donnelly 45 LLC

Kristy Lovejoy
10205 Cherry Lane
Nampa, ldaho 83687

RE: Design Review S2025-DR-01; 141 W State Street Donnelly

Dear Kristy,

On ianuary 27,2025, the Donnelly City Council approved Design Review #2025-DR-01,

addressed as 141 West State Street with the following conditions (also see "NOTE" below):

1. All documents and plans submitted by the applicant are incorporated herein by reference.
Plans dated 01.15.25 and elevation plans dated 01.15.25 are the applicable plans.

2. The Staff report is incorporated herein by reference.
3. The application is subject to approval of a lot line adjustment acceptable by the City

Council, and, if approved by the City Council, the lot line adjustment shall be recorded
prior to submittalfor a building permit. All costs for the lot line adjustment shall be paid

for by the applicant.
4. The seven parking spaces proposed on-site, and five parking spaces proposed to be within

the W. State Street right-of-way, are approved by the City Council and shall be installed
as shown.

5. A landscaping plan shall be submitted by a professionally licensed firm in the State of
ldaho and shall be stamped by the design professional responsible for the work.

6. A building permit is required, and all applicable Donnelly City Codes shall otherwise be

complied with.
7. Provide a maintenance easement/agreement to allow for any city work required on the

lift station/sewer facilities and to keep them free and clear of any obstructions.
Agreement to be reviewed and approved by the Donnelly Public Works Supervisor and

Donnelly City Attorney prior to issuance of a building permit. Agreement to be recorded
by city of Donnelly.

NOTE: The applicant was unable to attend the meeting. The side yard setback regulation
stated by staff at the meeting was incorrect. The building meets the s-foot setback per

CBD code. No side yard maintenance agreement is therefore required. The applicant also

has addressed the concern regarding snow sliding off the roof for Council consideration

:----<
N EN L ( v

()
0



as this was a concern raised by the Council. See Applicant email below.

Hi Mork,

Per our conversotion regarding the required setbock for mointenonce in the CBD

zoning, section 78.60.050 Development stondords stote: Side setbock: zero where
buildings ore ottoched or o deeded mointenonce ogreement is provided, othetwise

five feet.

Regording the possibility of snow mitigotion for roof surfoces sloping towords the
west neighboring property, all rools ore low-sloping ond will hove snow retention
systems in ploce.

I hove olso discussed the existing sewer lift stotion ond ossocioted focilities with
the owner. She hos ogreed to provide o mointenance eosement/ogreement to
allow for ony work required on these focilities and to keep them free ond cleor of
any obstructions.

Mory

This approval letter is subject to Council final approval, for Council to review the setback
and roof/snow information provided herein, which is scheduled for February 24,2025.

lf you have any questions, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Lori Clemens, February 4, 2025
Donnelly City Clerk

Council final approval
Lori Clemens, February 24,2025
Donnelly City Clerk



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, l0 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

February 79, 2025

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, February 79,2025, there is 51,1482.93 (11) past due (30 days

or more), in water billings.

Local Option Tax: January Receipts (December Tax) S13,862.74

Airport:

Clerk: Local Option Tax Applications due April L4,2025

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation:

Planning & Zoning:

Road & Streets:

Water:

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meetint Dates: March 77 ,2025, City Council Meeting


